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NATURE OF THE ACTION 

This is an action underTitie VII ofthe Civil Rights Act of 1964 and 'Iltle I of the Civil 

Rights Act of 1991 to correct unlawful employment practices on the basis of sex, and to 

provide appropriate relief to former employee Amanda Hurst, who was adversely affecled 

by such practices. The Commission alleges that Defendant, Pinnacle Airlines, Inc., 

("Defendant") subjected Hurst to a sexually hostile work environment and retaliated against 

her by terminating her employment for complaining of the harassing conduct. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. Jurisdiction ofthis Court is invoked pursuantto 28 U.S.C. §§ 451,1331,1337, 

1343, and 1345. "fhis action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Sections 706(f)(1) and 

(3) ofTitle VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 2000e-5(f)(1) and (3) 

("Title VII") , and Section 102 of the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S.C. § 1981 a. 

2. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were committed within the 



jurisdiction of the United States District Court forthe Eastern District of Michigan, Southern 

Division. 

PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff. the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Commission"). 

is the agency of the United States of America charged with the administration, 

interpretation, and enforcement ofTitle VII, and is expressly authorized to bring this action 

by Section 706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2DOOe-5(f)(1) and (3). 

4. At all relevant times, Defendant, Pinnacle Airlines. Inc., has continuously 

conducted business In the State of Tennessee, City of Memphis and Kalama;::oo, Michigan 

and has continuously had at least 15 employees. 

5, At all relevanttimes. Defendant Employer has continuously been an employer 

engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Sections 701 (b), (g), and 

(h) of Title Vii, 42 U,S.C. §§ 2000e(b), (g), and (h). 

&!ONCILIATIOt! 

6. Prior to the institution of this lawsuit, the Commission's representatives 

attempted to eliminate the unlawful employment practices alleged and to effect voluntary 

compliance with Title VII through informal methods of conciliation, conference, and 

persuasion within the meaning of Section 706 (b) otTilie VII, 42 U.S.C. Section 2000e-5(b), 

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

7. More than thirty days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Amanda Hurst 

("Hurst") tiled a charge with the Commission alleging Violations of Title VII by Defendant 

Employer. All conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled. 
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Since at least November 2002, Defendant Employer has engaged in unlawful 

employment practices at its Memphis, Tennessee site in violation of Section 703(a) and 

704(a) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C, § 2000e-2(a), 3(a). The Defendant's unlawful employment 

practices Included a physical sexual assault on Hurst by her supervisor, a male flight 

captain, in Kalamazoo, Michigan. 

9. Hurst complained about the assault and advised Respondent she could not 

work with her harasser. Respondent made no assurance she would not be assigned to 

work with her harasser. 

10. Respondent also retaliated against Hurst because she complained about ssx 

harassment. Hurst was forced to take a medial leave at reduced pay in order to avoid 

contact with her harasser. It also refused to allow herto return to work part-time. Hurst was 

only able to return to work when her harasser's employment ended following a nolo 

contendre plea to the criminal sexual assault complaint. 

11. The effect of the unlawful conduct complained of in paragraphs 8, 9 and 10 

above, has been to deprive Hurst of equal employment opportunities and otherwise 

adversely to affect her status as an employee because of her sex, female. 

12. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraphs 8 through 

10 above Were intentional. 

13. As the result of the unlawful employment practices, Hurst has suffered 

emotional distress, embarrassment, humiliation, and inconvenience. 

14. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraphs 8 through 

10 above were done with malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protected 

rights of Hurst. 
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E86YER FOR RELIEF 

Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court: 

A. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant Employer, its officers. 

successors, assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with It, from engaging 

in sexual harassment and any other employment practice which discriminates on the basis 

of sex. 

B. Order Defendant Employer to institute and carry out policies. practices, and 

programs which provide equal employment opportunities for women, and which eradicate 

the effects of its past and present unlawful employment practices. 

C. Orderthe Defendant Employerto make whole Hurst, by providing appropriate 

back pay with prejudgment interest, in amounts to be determined at trial, and other 

affirmative relief necessary to eradicate the effects of its urllawful employment practices. 

D. Order Deferldant Employer to make whole Hurst, by providing compensation 

for past pecurliary losses resulting from the unlawful employment practices described in 

paragraphs 8 through 10 above in amounts to be proven at trial. 

E. Order Defendant Employer to make whole Hurst by providing compensation 

for past nonpecuniary losses resulting from. the unlawful practices complained of in 

paragraphs 8 through 10 above in amounts to be proven at trial. 

F. Order Defendant Employer to pay Hurst punitive damages for its malicious or 

reckless conduct described in paragraphs 8 through 10 above. In amounts to be proven at 

trial. 

G. Order Defendant Employer to provide training to Its owners and employees 

regarding the prohibitions of Title VII, including sexual harassment. 
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Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the 

pu bUc I n Ie rest. 

I. Award the Commission its costs of this action. 

JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by Its 

complaint. 

DATED: September 28,2004 
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Respectfully submitted, 

ERIC S. DREIBAND 
General Counsel 

JAMES N. LEE 
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PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 83.11 

,1: Is this a case that has been previously dismissed? DYes 

2. 

If yes, give the following information: ~~ 
Co u rt: ________________ _ 

Case No.: ________________ _ 

Judge: ________________ _ 

Other than stated above, are there any pending or previously &). 
discontinued or dismissed companion cases In this or any other 0 Yes 
court, Including stale court? (Companion cases are matters in whi 
It appears sUbstantially similar evidence will be offered or the sam . 
or related parties are present and the cases arise out of the same 
transaction or occurrence.) 

If yes. give the following Information: 

Court: ______________________ __ 

Caso No.: ___________________ __ 

Judge: ________________ _ 

Notes: 


